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MEMORANDUM 

 
Date: September 19, 2025 
 
To: Jack Savo Jr., Acting City Manager 
 
From:            Chief Tracy O’Malley  
 
Subject: September 2025 Monthly Report – Police Department  
 
Patrol:  
 
Officer Jered Holladay began working with the department.  
 
Officers attended several community events.  
 

• Chief O’Malley and Sgt. Nickels attended the BOAT training at SAFE for a Q&A session 
on 8/26/25.  

 
• Chief O’Malley and Sgt. Nickels attended the open house at the high school on 8/26/25. 

 
• Sgt. Mehlhoff and Officer Tanner attended an event at BBNA on 9/4/25. 

 
• Sgt. Nickels and Officer Stanford attended the “Mug Up” coffee and breakfast event at the 

high school on 9/17/25.   
 
K-9 Jey received Fentanyl certification.   
 
Corrections:  
 
Nineteen people were held in the correctional facility during this last month.       
 
Dispatch:  
 
78 calls were received by Dispatch:  
 
53- Welfare checks  
9- Animal calls   
3-Agency Assist  
4-Assault  
9-General Disturbance  
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DMV:   

03 – Commercial D/L 

23 – Driver License 

13 – Identification Cards 

01 – HC Permits (No Fee) 

06 – Miscellaneous Fees 

20 – Vehicle Registration 

17 – Title / Lien 

00 – Boat Registration 

01 – Road Test 

Customer Assist: 

00 – License Services 

15 – AK Written Test 

Animal Control:  
 
ACO Jamal Romie is in the process of completing the online training required for euthanasia 
licensure. After that is completed, he will attend the practical training in Anchorage.    
 
Upcoming Calendar Items: 
 

- Trail Breaker Veterinarian Services will be in Dillingham in November.   
 


